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MEMORANDUM

TO: Docket File 10-00173

FROM: Michelle Ramsey ™&
Utilities Division

DATE: May 24, 2011

SUBJECT: Chattanooga Gas Company Actual Gas Cost Adjustment for the twelve months
ended June 30, 2010 — Extension of 180 day audit period to June 30, 2011

The current extended deadline for the completion and approval of the TRA Staff’s audit of the
above captioned docket is May 31, 2011. TRA Rule 1220-4-7-.03(2) provides for an extension
of the 180-day notification by mutual consent of both the Company and the TRA Staff.

As evidenced by the attached email from Archie Hickerson, the Company and the Audit Staff
mutually agree to an extension of the 180-day deadline until June 30, 2011.

C: David Foster
Pat Murphy
Archie Hickerson

Telephone (615) 741-2904, Toll-Free 1-800-342-8359, Facsimile (615) 741-5015
www state.tn.us/tra
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Paul Greene - RE: 10-00173 Extension of Deadline

From: "Archie Hickerson" <ahickers@aglresources.com>

To: "Paul Greene" <Paul.Greene@tn.gov>

Date: 5/18/2011 3:21 PM

Subject: RE: 10-00173 Extension of Deadline

CC: "Jennifer Brundige @lunalawnashville.com" <jbrundige@lunalawnashville.com>, "J W.
Luna" <jwluna@lunalawnashville.com>, "Elizabeth Wade" <ewade@aglresources.com>

Chattanooga Gas Company Agrees to extend the deadline for docket 10-00173 until 6/30/11

Sincerely

Archie Hickerson
Director-Regulatory Affairs and Planning




